
INTER OFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Edmond Siu, FROM: Deborah Barnes, Director 

Civil Engineer DWES 

THROUGH: Shelley Darensburg, PREPARED BY: Sophany Hang, 

Contract Compliance Supervisor Contract Compliance Officer 

SUBJECT: Compliance Analysis DATE: February 22, 2021 

Federal Project No. ATPL-5012 (143) 

Telegraph Avenue Complete Project 

Project No. 1003233 

The Department of Workforce and Employment Standards reviewed five (5) bids in response to the 

above referenced project.  Below is the outcome of the compliance evaluation for the Disadvantaged Business 

Enterprise (DBE) program and a preliminary review for compliance with the Equal Benefits Ordinance 

(EBO). There is a DBE goal of 15.00% for this project. 
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Ray’s Electric $5,236,593.00 
21.22% 

0.00% 65.64% 4.33% NA NA NA NA Y 

Redgwick 
Construction Co. $5,584,399.00 

   56.63% 
  23.41% 1.21% 1.04% NA NA NA NA N 

Sposeto 
Engineering 5,940,680.75 

36.07% 
0.00%    0.84% 4.15% NA NA NA NA Y 

McGuire & Hester $6,198,364.00   36.47%   38.54%   1.58%   0.00 %  NA   NA      NA NA  Y 

CF Contracting, Inc. $6,198,364.00   34.87%   0.00%   0.00%   0.00%   NA   NA    NA NA N 

Comments: As noted above, all firms exceeded the DBE goal of 15.00%. Redgwick 

Construction and CF Contracting, Inc. are not EBO compliant. They must come into 

compliance prior to full contract execution. 

Should you have any questions, please contact Sophany Hang, Contract Compliance Officer at (510) 

238-3723.
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